
CITY OF DALY CITY 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To: Potential Vendors, 2019 Request for Proposals: Website, Agenda, and 

Document Management Services 

 

From: Timothy Birch, Acting Deputy Finance Director  

 

Date: October 8, 2019 

 

Subject:  Responses to Vendor Questions - Amended 

 

 

The below questions were received from interested vendor on October 8, 2019 in 

reference to the web, agenda, and document management services request for proposal 

issued on September 9, 2019 by the City of Daly City. 

 

Answers have been provided by City staff. 

 

1. [A]re you accepting emailed proposals for the website RFP? Or hardcopies only? 

 

We are requiring hardcopy and electronic copy on CD-ROM or DVD.  

 

2. Is only 1 hard copy of the proposal required?  If more are required, how many?   

 

Only one hardcopy is required. 

 

3. Can the electronic copy of the proposal be submitted on a jump drive instead of a 

CD or DVD? 

 

No. The proposal must be on CD-ROM or DVD. 

 

For more information on the submittal requirements, please refer to Section VI, 

Submission of Proposal, on pages 7-8. 

 


